Cose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development

Corporation Audit and Finance Committee held on January 29, 2019 at 8:00am, at 4303 Route 9,

Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the

Committee for consideration.

Dated: January 22, 2018

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Audit and Finance Committee
Agenda

Chairman:
Rick Bianchi
Members:
Tish Finnegan
Tony Jones
James Lapenn
John Lee

Minutes, October 17, 2018*
Treasurer’s Report*

Portfolio Review*

2019 County Contract*

Audit and Finance Committee Charter*
Public Comment

g N

Attachments:

Minutes, October 17, 2018
Treasurer’s Report

Portfolio Report

2019 County Contract

Audit and Finance Committee Charter

* Requires action

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

PRAFT

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

AUDIT and FINANCE COMMITTEE
Wednesday, October 17,2018

4303 Route 9

Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Audit
and Finance Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on
October 17, 2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:30am by Mr. Bianchi, Chair.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Rick Bianchi. Committee Chairman Present

Tish Finnegan Committee Member Excused

Tony Jones Committee Member Present

James Lapenn Committee Member Present

John Lee Committee Member Excused 8:40am
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard Counsel Present 8:34am
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused

Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Excused

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present

Minutes: '

Mr. Bianchi asked Mr. Tucker to clarify his statement in the draft July 18, 2018 minutes
Specifically, Paragraph 2, line 1. Mr. Tucker stated it should read “Mr. Tucker reviewed the profit
and loss statement with the Committee, noting the administrative revenue was under budget due
to the City of Hudson IDA not having closed any projects, as well as the elimination of the $5,000
CDBG administrative fee transfer.”

Mr. Lapenn asked if Mr. Tucker had researched the $120,000 loss that had been discussed at the
July meeting. Mr. Tucker stated he had not and needed to review the bank accounts. Mr. Bianchi
asked if the risk assessment had been completed. Mr. Tucker stated he had scheduled a meeting
later in the month with Matt Vanderbeck to update the risk assessment. He noted the Employee
Manual had been updated, and now included the newly required New York State Sexual

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




LYAFT

Coose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Harassment Policy. He stated that would brought to the full board for ratification. He stated the
policies and procedures manual was being done by Matt Vanderbeck and would be discussed at
the December meeting. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Jones to approve the minutes
with the proposed modification from July 18, 2018. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker noted current assets were up from the previous year by $132,000, with total other
assets up by $6,000. He stated he would have Mr. Vanderbeck review the financials with an eye
toward appropriate designation of the Ginsberg funds at their meeting. He noted administrative
revenue was below budget due to no HIDA projects closing. Mr. Bianchi asked if the
Membership/Sponsorship line was aggressive. Mr. Tucker felt it was within a reasonable level
and stated it would be maintained in the upcoming year’s budget. Mr. Tucker reviewed the use of
the Ginsberg funds with the Committee, noting the three new initiatives would be workforce
development, housing and a third initiative, not yet determined.

Mr. Tucker stated he would be meeting later with National Grid and CEG regarding shovel ready
sites in Columbia County. He stated he was still working with the defaulted Commerce Park
landowner. He stated the principal intended to have a site plan approved by December 31 with
the building completed by August 2019.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the reserve account balance sheet. He stated he would be considering
certificates of deposits, but wanted to complete the risk analysis prior to making a decision.

2019 Budget:

M. Tucker reviewed the proposed 2019 budget with the Committee. He stated he had removed
the City of Hudson IDA project fee from the line. Grant income reduction reflected the three
grants that would be paid off mid-year. He increased Loan Income by $10,000. Memberships and
sponsorships remained the same as in 2018’s budget. He noted new income would include the
$75,000 received from the Ginsberg’s land. Mr. Tucker stated the Microloan T/A line reflected
the assistance awarded by the SBA. Conference and training remained the same as in the 2018
budget. Consulting fees were increased as were program expenses. Facility expenses were
increased as was insurance, new initiatives and total office expenses. Mr. Tucker stated Microbiz
expenses went down with some of the expenses being shifted to the consulting line. He stated
payroll was on a separate worksheet. Mr. Jones suggested the draft budget be distributed to the
full board prior to the meeting next week. Mr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee
recommending the 2019 proposed budget to the full board for approval. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




L
. -Hry
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Bianchi asked Mr. Tucker about the 2018 audit schedule. Mr. Tucker stated the plan was to
keep the fee the same, noting it should be more efficient this year. He stated he planned on
streamlining PARIS reporting. Mr. Bianchi suggested the engagement letter be reviewed by the
committee, and suggested the committee meet one more time in 2018.

With no other business to come before the committee and no public comment, Mr. Lapenn made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 9:35am

Respecifully submitted by Lisa Drahushulk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




9:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01/08/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31,18 Dec 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,342,591.14  2,039,145.98 303,445.16 14.9%
Total Checking/Savings 2,342,591.14  2,039,145.98 303,445.16 14.9%
Other Current Assets
Due from PFL 99.66 0.00 99.66 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 69,715.09 31,866.30 37,848.79 118.8%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -36,153.73 -42,291.54 6,137.81 14.5%
Other loans receivable 0.00 16,468.33 -16,468.33 -100.0%
Prepaid expense 4,769.40 1,373.40 3,398.00 247.3%
SBA Loans Recelvable 391,400.77 352,613.17 38,787.60 11.0%
Total Other Current Assets 429,831.19 360,029.66 69,801.63 19.4%
Total Current Assets 2,772,422.33  2,399,175.64 373,246.69 15.6%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,926.51 9,176.51 750.00 8.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,926.51 9,176.51 750.00 8.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -115,005.32 -119,630.67 4,625,35 3.9%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Recelvable 237,346.86 272,767.80 -35,420,94 -13.0%
Loans Receivable 643,739.12 654,631.79 -10,892.87 -1.7%
Total Other Assets 794,572.35 844,951.90 -50,379.55 -6.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,576,921.19  3,263,304.056 323,617.14 10.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 12,095.98 15,459.26 -3,363.28 -21.8%
Total Accounts Payable 12,095.98 15,459.26 -3,363.28 -21.8%
Other Current Liabllities
due to CRC 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 7,504.12 9,657.28 -2,153.16 -22.3%
Deferred Revenue 4,548.01 5,464.00 -917.99 -16.8%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Ljabilities 15,350.13 23,421.28 -8,071.15 -34.5%
Total Gurrent Liabilities 27,446.11 38,880.54 -11,434.43 -29.4%
Long Term Liabilities
Loans Payable to SBA 563,880.57 539,740.05 24,140.52 4.5%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 37,346.86 72,767.80 -35,420.94 -48.7%
Total Long Term Liabilities 601,227.43 612,507.85 -14,280.42 -1.8%
Total Liabilities 628,673.54 651,388.39 -22,714.85 -3.5%
Equity
Invested in Capltal Assets 9,926.51 12,933.52 -3,007.01 -23.3%

Page 1




9:26 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

01/08/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31,18 Dec 31, 17 $ Change % Change
Net assets Restricted 292,231.89 307,991.06 ~16,759.17 -5.1%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,299,767.26  2,270,079.22 20,678.04 1.3%
Net Income 346,331.99 10,911.86 335,420.13 3,073.9%
Total Equity 2,948,247.65 2,601,915.66 346,331.99 13.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,676,921.19  3,263,304.05 323,617.14 10.0%

Page 2




9:29 AM

01/08/19
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2018

Jan - Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgst
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 49,000.00 64,000.00 -15,000.00 76.6%
Columbia County 460,000.00 460,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Goat Genelcs Grant 10,000.00
Grant Income 37,958.66 40,818.00 -2,880.44 93.0%
Land Sale Revenue 339,088.48
Loan Income 61,087.74 48,020.20 13,068.54 127.2%
Membership/Sponsorship 62,183.65 85,000.00 -22,816.35 73.2%
Other Income 10,670.27 37,827.80 -27,157.53 28.2%
SBA Incoming 22,500.00
SBA Microloan T/A 82,778.90 67,999.97 14,778.93 121.7%
Total Income 1,136,247.60 803,6875.97 331,571.63 141.3%
Expense
GCommerce Park Land Expenses 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Conferences and Tralning 1,431.00 2,500.00 -1,069.00 67.2%
Consulting -TSI 128,004,00 120,000.00 8,004.00 106.7%
Consulting Fees 31,017.569 17,500.00 14,417.69 182.4%
Direct Program Expenses 13,156.69 10,000.00 3,156.69 131.8%
Employer Payrolt Taxes 27,208.88 27,500.00 -201.12 99.3%
Facllity 31,730.13 31,730.13 0.00 100.0%
Fringe Benefits 42,247.22 §0,000.00 -7,752.78 84.6%
Insurance 3,171.00 3,500.00 -320.00 90.6%
Inter-Fund Expenses 22,500.00
Interest Expense 497.59 §00.25 -2.66 90.5%
MicroBiz Expenses 27,610.28 19,750.00 7,860.26 139.6%
New Initlatives 62,410.91 35,000.00 27,410.91 178.3%
Office Expense
§060-01 « Comp./Equlp & Leasing & Maint. 12,764.91 15,000.00 -2,235.09 85.1%
6060-02 « Telephone & Fax 4,308.18 4,000.00 308,19 107.7%
§060-03 - intemet 1,385.70 2,000.00 -814.30 69.3%
£060-04 - Offlce Suppiles & Printing 6,353.88 5,000.00 353.86 107.1%
5060-06 : Dues & Subscriptions 5,447.40 6,500.00 -1,052.51 83.8%
£060-06 - Postage 1,088.85 500.00 588.86 217.8%
6060-07 » Misc. Office Expenses 7,608.33 §,500.00 2,108.33 138.3%
£060-08 + Web Slte 2,457.25 5,000.00 -2,542.75 49.1%
Total Office Expense 40,414.58 43,500.00 -3,085.42 92.9%
Other expense and activities 15.00
Other Expanses 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Payroll 295,577.20 315,250.00 -19,672.80 93.8%
Professional Fees 30,229.05 32,250.00 -2,020.95 93.7%
Public Retatlons/Marketing 15,704.51 17,500.00 -1,796.49 89.7%
Total Expense 788,915.681 751,480.38 37,435.23 105.0%
Net Ordinary Income 346,331.99 52,185.59 204,136.40 663.6%
Net Income 346,331.99 52,196.59 294,136.40 663.6%

Page 1




66°LSE'SPE 05'659'6Y ZL'ZLL'SE v L6002 557509401~
66'1E8'9PE 05°659'6Y ZLZhLBE ' L60'02 §5°509'104-
L9'518°882 657215 000 0O0SL'YL Z0'€89'eLL
L5¥0L'S L 000 000 000 L5%0L'51
S0'622°0E 000 000 000 S0'622'08
0Z'125'S6Z 000 000 000 0T'LL8'562
00'000'SL 000 00'0 00°000°51 000
00'S1L 00°'S1 000 oc'o 000
85'VHP'OF 000 000 000 85 rLy0p
1603¥'29 00°0 Q00 000 16°041'28
8z'019'22 000 000 000 9T019'2Z
65167 5526V ooo 000 000
00'008°22 000 000 00'0se- 00'05L'22
00'LLL'E 000 000 000 o0'LLl'E
TTLHTTY 00'0 000 000 LYY
£L'0EL'LE 000 000 000 €L0EL'IE
88'86Z'22 000 000 Q00 88'862'22
89'95L'¢} 000 000 000 69'951'¢L
85'L16'IE Q00 000 000 65°L16'LE
00°'+00'821L 000 000 000 00'%00'824
00'Ler'L 000 ooo 000 00'LEP'L
09°'L¥T'SEL'L 60°2LL'05 zZL'zLL'ee o 2p8're Ly'2190'229
06'8LL'28 000 000 000 06'8.L'28
00°005°22 00°005'22 000 000 000
LzZ'oL9'04 10°0£5") 82504 o0ose 26'780'8
§9'€81'29 000 000 000 $9°€81'29
¥L7280'19 Zo'Zyl'e 8T8bY PrI6V'VE 000
8/'890'6E€ 000 000 00’0 00°0
95'856'L€ 000 95'856'2E 000 000
00°000°0} 000 00'0 000 00°000°0L
000 000 000 000 000
£0°000'09% 000 000 000 00°000'00%
00°000'6% 000 000 000 00°000'6¥
aviol v8S ¥ Ie10L pung 93G5 € 1BoL pund ueo1Z BunetsdQ | jerot

810z Jeqwsoaq ybnoiyy Aienuep

84°890'6£E

81'890'6€E
000
Q00
000
006
000
000
000
00’0
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

8Y'890'6€€
000
000
000
000
000
81'890'6EE
000
000
000
000
000

afes pue]

Bawosu] 30N
awosu] AueuipiO 39N

esuadxy JE30L

Bupaxseiysuopetad oliqnd

$994 [BUOCISSA0L
{loahed
sesuadxg JOIO

SaNIARIE pue esuadxs JoUI0

asuadxg 9310
SaAReIU] MaN
sasuadxg z|goaoliM
asuadxg 1sasau|
sasuedxg pund-loju]
asueInsy)
sjyjeuag abupy
Anoed
saxe] [jo1hed Jako|dwy
sasuadxg wesbold 1081Qq
saad Bupinsuod
1S1- Buginsuod
Bulujet] pue SsoUULOD
asuadxz
awoauy| [ejo)l
Vi1 UeojoldN vaS
Bujwosu| vas
awoau| 310
diyssosuedg/diystaquuiapy
su1oou| ueoy
3NUSASY afes pueT]
EINLETRUN 1)
JUBIS) SI13UIS) JBOD)
»s SUODUY JURLD
funos eiquinio)
2NUSASY SATBNSIUILUPY

awosu|

asuadxgawosy) Aeupio

sse|D Aq ssoT B Woid
dion juswdojaaag s1wou033 BIqUINIOD

S|seg |eniady
654/80/L0
WY 9¢'6



00°SE0'ZHE 00°LT8'TL foosrstze | | 3nI953Y J9MO L J33EM|
00°812°0£LT 00°650'6TT 00'6S0’61T 00'692'sy 941 Auno) 3uaaig jo yueq
00°989'6¢ FR:18! Ajuno) ausalg Jo jueg
00°LEQ'ET 2! jueg Ay
00°£90°1T EUTH yueg Aay spung ueot vgs
00'6ST'1ST 00'651'TST 00'¥ST'9¢ sSpung ueai vas
00°S00°STT pung ueo7 Q3D
S2AJ3SY |EIOL 3|qElIRAY IdAL diysuoneey yueg SIUNO2IY SAIISIY]
00'STE'EE0T 00°TOV'T6E 00'S650VE'T | 00'TTZTSE - - SpunJ 3|qelieny - yas
00'TIZ'ZSE | 00°E0L°LST 99T Aunod 3usain 4o jueg
00'02L'P0T Sd1y AwunoD ausasd 30 jueg)
asuejeg 00°8YL29 ¥4 jueg As)
OljojHod uecy 00°0v0°LT £47 sueg Aoy
VES Jus.un) pung ueoq 0N vas
00'ST6TY9 00'78€'886 00°S91'sv6 00°6T2'Sys AS jueg Jooylspub)y
- 5 sueg yooysspupyf  (selp [lews) pung ueo] 3aId
saouejeg UeoT 00°6TT'EY 00°6TT'EY pe) jueg xooysapuny
Suipurpysing s33URjRg URC] - AS yueg yoousspury
¥4s 8 203D 3uipueising - AS Jjueg v_oos._m_u:_v_—
jeol 203D WwR.un) a[qe|ieay 12301 pusj o1 9|qejieay | IdAL diysuoneay yueg _ pung ueoq 3G31D

2107 ‘T€ Joquiada( - SJUejeg JUNCIDY IAISSIY 23 0{JOLI0d UBOT SUIpURISINQ JUIIN) ‘Ueo



8LY6L'ECS 00'91€°CE0°TS P IV1'6L5°18 Iejol Juaiing
¥S60¥°11 § 00' 10V 16€ $ 00°2Z1°909 §
12/60/60 | 81/0L/2L 6 ¥E'TTES %SL L 9 00°08%'ST S1/60/60 000°0€$ OQUOIN | susasgrinsied Y31 SRIOIQH3A
ve/ee/on | sh/ielel 14 £2°9Trs %00°L L 00°E6T°€T 81/87/90 000678 QIO uoysbuiA] 7004 ONRIIANYM
ve/gc/e0 | 8l/leftl 8¢ £T°9THS %00°2L S 00212 81/87/€0 000678 O¥OIN weyeyn SSADNIRNd ¥ 8 SIMNA 2
€¢/¥2f20 | 8LIQE/LL 9 £T6TY8 %ST L 9 00°SLy'81 LUYE0 000528 8} )14 JoElI8AB) ANITILSIA 11 31ViS
£¢/EL0L | 8LivLigL 9 £T9TY8 %00°L 9 007260 LT/E1/01 000°6Z% OMOIA Medod OT1 ‘SASINAHILNT 9HNS
Le/eLel | 00/00/10 gl S6'3ELS %00°L € 00005y 81/€1T1 00S'¥S OON SIAEZYT SSANTIIM ALINIHIS
02/90/20 | 8l/0L/gl 9 STTEYS %05°L 9 00°LLL'S ¥1/90/20 000°'5Z$ 0} weJoLy MOOMNIANNOY
02/82/60 | 8l/8Ziz) 8¢ SL'19% %004 £ 001121 L1/8T/60 00078 OYOIN umojueLLIaD ZZANAOHMOY
cc/oe/e0 | 8l/eoret 0e 8'87P8 %ST L 9 00°0L8°%F1 S1/TE/E0 000°52$ QYO uospnHy ‘02 B ONIQYY ‘11ogTv.l
12/80/20 | 12/80/20 8 Ly'9878 %00°Z £ 00pSL'9 81/80/20 LLT6S OO | susalg-Isjed Z# OIML SALLINRIA
6L/€2/v0 | 8i/BLICL 114 yL'55TS %00°Z 9 00'696 EL/ET/V0 000°S1$ O¥OIN uospnH NOLLYMNOJYOD MVAYNI divd
1220/l | 8LELTL [4 07"6098 %SL L 9 00'615°61 S1/20/C1 000°5€$ o) @15 uospnH 21T'NOSanH 3410
Le/LL/is0 | 81/10/1L Ll 86'L6VS %ST L s 00°€6LTL 91/11/0 000°5TS$ OO uospnH VYNVLITOdVYN YRISZZId MVO
Z2/ELiv0 | 8l/serel gl 10°66% %00°~ s 00'€eSE LI/ELH0 000°¢$ 9): 141 joouylapuny SONINNAF MOIN
cellZ/LL | 8Liiliel yx4 Ge'2828 %00°L 8¢ | 00'ess)Ll 8lLiigiLL 00028 QYOIN WVHLVHD SLTINONAMYYI
12/10/90 | 8L/20/t b gg2evs %054 9 00°164°LY S1/10/90 000°6Z$ OOIN wayy Z# ONDAHOMAOOM N3r
02/80/¥0 | 84/02/CL 8 25°102$ %SL L § 00ezL'y S1/80/70 000°0L$ OdDIN juayg Zif AIVdT INIDONT ZINVMS T
61/20/80_ | 8L/LE/CE 4 L 6ees %00°9 9 00'859'C £1/20/80 005'02$ OUIIN wsyH AM3INIM WYHLVHO NOSANH
YeiiLis0 | sieLiel 8l 52 0crs %059 9 00'€i6CC 81/81/50 000's2$ QDI uospnH 2# JIAIHLOTO NOSANH
ge/eL/e0 | sliglich el ZEvITS %008 €L 100'S05'02 LL/EL/60 000'SZ$ ONIIN uospnH VL3N SNIHLY NOSANH
2c/80/c0 | 81/9021 8 9T 65€% %002 ¥ 0001272l 81/80/20 000'SLS QuOIN weweys AUVZVE RIVHVS
veipiie0 | 8Liglcl ¥l 89203 %00'S 9 00'¥51've 8LLI60 000's2$ QDI UMOUBLLIDG LVYIOUANNVT NMOLNYINHIAD
€2/0L/01L | 8L/0l2L oL 202628 %00°L S 00°085'vL 81/01/0L 000°51% OHDIN uospny ANVJINOD ¥3MOT4 "O%'0'D
L2/6LI0L | 8LBL/LL 5l 96'vals %ST L € oo'slE'e ZL/8L10L 000's$ OHIIN uospnH ALNVIE NIRO
61/42/90 | sL/iefrc) x4 £8°09v$ %05°L g 002922 v1/42/50 000'ees QYOI Jjooylapuny NIHOMMWINV1H 1STHO0L Hdv1d
61/0€/80 | 8L/10/01 1e G18/2% %ST'L £ 00'826'C 9l/1€/80 000'6% Q¥DIN | suasalg-uojtes £# 84004 Z3
12/¥0/80 | 8L/E02L 14 6E'86ES %STL S 00CET h1 SL/¥0/80 000°02% OXJIN Ueeuen 00 4004 WYHLVYHD 18v3
22/80/60 | 8L/60/LL Le 15°2¥2$ %00°L S 00°196'6 41/80/60 005'ZL$ OHIIN yodyools 011 'STTVS HVD S.NMOUS
£2/e2iv0 | 8l/E0/C) £€C 6¥'£623 %059 g 00°042°€L 8L/€2/70 Q00'SL% O¥3IN uospny AMINITIIW DI04 YAIHIYE
€2/¥e/S0 | 8lL/Lele) ¥Z 121928 %059 S 007002l 8L/¥2/S0 0se'els OXIIN JaeiaAeIy SHUOMAOOM V1INV
¥2/02/90 | 8L/LLEL 0z £2°92v$ %00°Z 9 00'28Z'ee 81/02/90 000'ses OdOIn dJelaARD ANLINISYD B HUOMTIIN MOV
Le/eliv0 | 8LIBL/LL €l ¥0'€69% %00°L 9 008584l gL/eLivo 000'se$ QYOI UoSpny SIARILSNANI ¥OITISvd
3ed | wagisen| 0e<  [ena| uewAeq oy | smap | [BEUWEOT ajep junoury ady, Weo] OXDIIAl YIS
abueyn monqised | Aed |  Ampuony Isaloy] | Joi ueoTSup | weo7Sup ueo]
STOT/IE/TI

LIOdTI SALVIS NVOTOadD

8Loe/Lerct




6£78S8° 7S 00°2pE'2E3 000'F8€$
SL/LO/L0 | SL/BLILL 1 | 68€LFL$ %00'S A - ZLILO/L0 000'00t$ | 99405 uajshulAr AMANYIHI AT TIVA NOSANH
6L7L0/S0 | 8L6LiLL "1 | y9'009'28 | %00 Z|eoeezioL” [ Zi/loiso- | 000%els | OS uoISBUIAT| T P81 ANIINVIND A TIVA NOSANH
\2/L0/0 | stz L 98'tv8s$ %009 5. | 002e0/e 90/1L.0/L0 000°00L$ oS JuouLsld HNILNSNLSIA S.0TIIONY
00 v9+°C$ PTSRETIS 00°S16°1¥9% P P10°€LES TVIOL
oz/ELI90 | sLEL/LL £l 0SzLES %00°G £l | 00000'ss LLIELZL 000'6.% 5840 UuGSpnH ALITVLIISOH 133¥1S SSOND I+
$2/82/90 | SLIELZL 8¢ | zozors %00°G 9 | 00'LBL'EZ 81/82/90 000'sZ$ 99ad UO)SBUIATT] 003 ONINIANYM
¥2/8z/e0 | 8LILERL 8z | zoTovs %00°S g [ooe9zze 21/82/€0 000°523 D4dad weyjeyn SSIONRId V2 SIMNAZ
0E/L0/S0 | 8L/90/2t L | v2210'18 %00'S gL | o00/s0'coL | SL/L0/50 869'8zlE | 9840 Hodusaig SIDIANIES XINSOHd
€2/P20 | SLI0S/L vz | es'sovs %GZ'S 9 [oosiL'sl LLIpZie0 000'sz$ 5800 MOBISARIS ANMITIHLSIA i1-3IVLS
gz/isLol | siwLzL €l 29°20vs %00°S 9 |o0z0s'02 LLISLIOL 000°52$ EEWR) axedod 0711 ‘S3SIJHALINT SHNS
ozisoeo | sLioLel 9 ST Zers %0S'L L [ 002LL's ¥1/90/20 000°S2$ 9430 Weiduy MOOHSANNOY
BLIEZ/VO | BLIBLREL € | zr985% %00°2 9 [oo7eoe' £LIEC/v0 000'sES 99a2d uospny "JH0D HYSVNI MiVd
6L/S5T/60 | 8L/LERL | 0079z | 5L | Z02eZ’ s %00°. Z [00°080°EL vLISLITL 000°'09$ 9802 yooulapuny ONSVITVYD 1NVd
Ze/L0/20 | €TISLIED 1 0z PZES %Se L SL | 00'89L'VL 81/51/60 ZEL'SLS 5800 NORISARID ANIMTHS HOVHIAVIN G0
eZ/SLIE0 | 8L/8ereL cl £'E6LS %00'9 5 [006/69 LLIELIYO 000°0L% 943a90 Sooylapury| SONINNIT MIIN
8L/10/0L | sLELRL 4 97°969% %84/ 9 | o0/08%eT S1/20/2) 000°07$ 5800 uospny NOSAnH 3410
6L/L0/0L | 8L/gZ/iL 1 1168 %STC oL |oocoe's 50/L0/0L 000°00i¢ | ©8ad 3ooyIapuny UILINID FNOH SOIIVIN
zZ/eVioL | siLiszrel €l 00°0S/% %00°S oL |[00v02'ee LLIELIOL 0000018 | ©8a0 wenuy (GNOd FHD HSIFNVIN VONIT
L2/L0/90 | 8L/9072L 1 ¥0'6€5$ %05'9 9 | o0688FL S1/10/90 190'2e$ BElR) usys Z# ONDINOMAOOM "WI'T
vZ/IGLI90 | 8Ll Sl 59'/8¢6$ %00°2 0L |008zZ6er ¥1/51/90 000°05% 58340 uospny *ONI ‘SISINND NOSANH
£2/EL/60 | 8L/8LITL £l 790V %00°S 9 | 000602 ZLIELIBO 000'52$ 5840 uospny JVIIN SNSHLVY NOSANH
6L/20/80 | sLiLEL 2 28'98v3 %00°S 9 [o0zse's £1/20/80 Sy0'2ed 98a0 ways 47 AMINIM WYHLIYHD NOSAnH
£z/oLioL | sLioLEl 0l L0828 %00°S s |oosssrl 8L/0L/0L 000'61$ 5900 uospnH ANVANOD HEMOTd 92D
v2/rLis0 | 8LIELTL Pl 29°20v$ %00'S 9 |ooloL'ye 81/71/60 000°52% 5900 umojueuneg|  STTLYINONANNY T NMOLNVIEID
12/v0/80 | sL/E0rRL ¥ 6.°862% %82 L ¢ | oovers 91/¥0/20 000'SLS 5800 ueeued SU00d WVHLVHD 1SV
€2Z/LT/IE0 | 8LIOLRL 1z | 96¥iz$ %00°9 s loolseel 8L/L2/E0 Zee vl STk olepsiiH SIANM00 S31 'AISHOA AI9Rid
€zive/S0 | 8sLiILErRL (22 12'192% %059 S |00%007Tl 8L/72/S0 0SEELS 583a0 MORISAEID SHNOMAOOM YINTY
+2/02/90 | SL/LLEZL 0z | 0/.90/8 %00°S . | 00'8i6%r 81/02/90 000'05$ 9840 )OBIBAB[D ANIINISYD B MHOMTIIN MOY
2e/30/60 | 8L/60/L1 1€ | 99'1¥23 %009 g | 006066 21/80/60 0057CL$ 983d% Hodyo0ls OT1 'STTVS YYD S,NMONS
31vd 1NAd oE<dl |3na| INIWAVL 3ivy  [S¥v3A] eguecy  [sequeci| INNOWVY | 3dAL

IONVHO | 1587 |3ng 1Svd|Ava| ATHINOW |1S3NIINI] Jo# ‘NIDIHO | NYO1 'ORIO | NvOT umo L AIN3IdID3Y

8I/1€/2T ANNI NYO"1

LIYOdTA SOLVLS NVOT OaID

gLoz/lert




AGREEMENT o M r T

THIS is an Agreement made the_____ day of , 2019, by and between
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (hereinafter "CEDC"), with
address at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, New York 12534, and the COUNTY OF COLUMBIA (hereinafter
"County"), with address at 401 State Street, Hudson, New York 12534, as follows:

WHEREAS, the County desires CEDC to function as the lead economic development agency
for the County of Columbia, and

WHEREAS, CEDC is committed to strengthening the county's tax base through economic
development work and job creation, focused both on helping resident businesses grow and expand, and
bringing compatible new businesses into the county,

WHEREAS, the County and CEDC wish to further collaborate through CEDC's 2018
Strategic Plan to coordinate the roles of CEDC and Columbia County to effectively further economic

development in Columbia County,

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration given and received, the parties
agree as follows:
SECTION 1. TERM OF CONTRACT
1. This Agreement shall run from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.
SECTION 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. CEDC will be responsible for administering the Community Development

Block Grant (CDBG) program, the Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Program, and the
CEDC Revolving Loan Program consistent with the policies, procedures and standards associated with
said programs. CEDC will continue to provide entrepreneurial training classes to new business owners,
and offer targeted business training to existing business owners. Finally, CEDC will continue seeking
to encourage and attract the location of new businesses to Columbia County while also seeking to
retain existing businesses.
SECTION 3. REPORTING

1. CEDC shall furnish the County within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a request
any information, requested related to CEDC's performance of its duties under this agreement,

2. CEDC shall furnish the County's Economic Development Committee (EDC)
and the Board of Supervisors, with a Quarterly Report, along with periodic updates, on an as needed
or requested basis.

3. CEDC shall make a presentation at the County's EDC monthly meeting.




SECTION 4. CONTRACT SUM AND PAYMENT
1. The County shall pay CEDC the sum of Four Hundred Sixty Thousand and

no/100 Dollars ($460,000) for the 2019 calendar year in connection with providing the services set
forth in this Agreement. Payments will be made as follows:

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before January 31,
2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before April 30, 2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before July 31, 2019;

One Hundred Fifteen Thousand and no/ 100 Dollars ($115,000.00) on or before October 31,
2019.

SECTION 5. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

I. CEDC shall indemnify and hold harmless the County from and against any and
~ all claims and demands whatsoever, including costs, litigation expenses, counsel fees and liabilities in
connection therewith arising of injury or death to any person whomever or damage to any property of
any kinds by whomsoever owned, caused in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, by the acts and/or
omissions of CEDC, any person employed by the CEDC, its contractors, subcontractors, or any person
directly employed by them or any of them, while engaged in the scope of services set forth in this
Agreement. This clause shall not be considered to limit, or otherwise impair, other rights or obligations
of indemnity, which exist in law or equity for the County's benefit.

2 CEDC shall maintain professional liability and general liability insurance
issued by a company authorized and licensed to do business in the State of New York. The minimum
amount of such coverage shall be $1,000,000 for single injury, and $1,000,000 for damage to property.
The CEDC Certificate of Insurance shall name the County as a Certificate Holder and shall be in such
form as approved by the County Attorney.

SECTION 6. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. In performing the scope of services specified by this Agreement, CEDC is
acting as an independent contractor and is not in any manner related to or an affiliate of the County.

2. CEDC shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and regulations,
including but not limited to nondiscrimination and labor laws.

3. The parties recognize that the assets of CEDC are owned exclusively by CEDC
and not by the County. CEDC may utilize said assets in such manner as determined by its Board of
Directors.

4. This Agreement is not assignable by either party without the prior written

consent of the other.




5. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement

executed by each of the parties.
6. Any notice or other formal communication given either by CEDC or by the
County will be in writing, and shall be deemed sufficiently given if delivered by any one of the following
methods: (i) personal delivery which shall be to an authorized representative thereof; (ii) certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and properly addressed as set forth below; or
(iii) Federal Express or other nationally recognized courier services providing written evidence of .

delivery. Addresses for receipt of notices are as follows:

To CEDC: To the County:

Columbia Economic Development County of Columbia

4303 Route 9 . 401 State Street

Hudson, New York 12534 Hudson, New York 12534

Either party may change address for receipt of notices by written notice given to the
other party in the manner provided above.

7. If any party is required to take any action or proceeding in connection with
enforcing or protecting its rights hereunder, the party taking such action or proceeding, if successful,
shall be entitled to recover all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney's fees incurred in connection
with any such action or proceeding.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seal the day and year

first above written.

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

By:

Tony Jones, Chairman

COUNTY OF COLUMBIA

By:

Matt Murell, Chairman

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )

iivid




On the day of , in the year Two Thousand Nineteen, before me, the
undersigned, personally appeared TONY JONES personally known to me or proved to me on the basis
of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Signature and Office of Individual

Taking Acknowledgment
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF COLUMBIA )
On the day of in the year Two Thousand Nineteen, before me,

the undersigned, personally appeared MATT MURELL, personally known to me or proved to me on
the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

Signature and Office of Individual
Taking Acknowledgment




AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE CHARTER,
Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Purpose
Pursuant to Article IV, Section 1 of the Corporation’s bylaws, the purpose of the Audit and Finance

Committee shall be to:

Assure that the corporation’s board fulfills its responsibilities for the corporation’s internal and
external audit process, the financial reporting process and the system of risk assessment and
internal controls over financial reporting;

Provide an avenue of communication between management, the independent auditors and the
Board of Directors;

Oversee the corporation's debt and debt practices and to recommend policies concerning the
corporation’s issuance and management of debt.

Powers and Duties of the Audit and Finance Committee
It shall be the responsibility of the Audit and Finance Committee to:

Oversee the work of any public accounting firm employed by the corporation.

Conduct or authorize investigations into any matters within its scope of responsibility.

Seek any information it requires from corporation employees, all of whom should be directed
by the board to cooperate with committee requests.

Meet with corporation staff, independent auditors or outside counsel, as necessary.

Retain, at the corporation’s expense, such outside counsel, experts and other advisors as the
audit and finance committee may deem appropriate.

Review proposals for the issuance of debt by the corporation and its subsidiaries and to make
recommendations concerning those proposals to the board.

Make recommendations to the board concerning the level of debt and nature of debt issued by
the corporation.

Make recommendations concerning the appointment and compensation of investment advisors
and underwriting firms used by the corporation, and to oversee the work performed by these
individuals and firms on behalf of the corporation.

Review proposals relating to the repayment of debt or other long-term financing arrangements
by the corporation and its subsidiaries.

Report annually to the corporation’s board how it has discharged its duties and met its
responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness and
compliance with the charter and request the board approval for proposed changes.

Annually Review both the CEDC and SBA loan funds, including loan policies, lending limits
and reserves. :

The CEDC board will ensure that the Audit and Finance Committee has sufficient resources to carry
out its duties.

Composition of Committee and Selection of Members

The Audit and Finance Committee shall consist of not less than three members of the Board of
Directors who are independent of corporate operations. The corporation’s board will appoint the Audit
and Finance Committee members and the Audit and Finance Committee chair.




Audit and Finance Committee members shall be prohibited from being an employee of the corporation
or an immediate family member of an employee of the corporation. In addition, Audit and Finance
Committee members shall not engage in any private business transactions with the corporation or
receive compensation from any private entity that has material business relationships with the
corporation, or be an immediate family member of an individual that engages in private business
transactions with the corporation or receives compensation from an entity that has material business
relationships with the corporation.

Ideally, all members on the Audit and Finance Committee shall possess or obtain a basic
understanding of governmental financial reporting and auditing. The audit and finance committee
shall have access to the services of at least one financial expert; whose name shall be disclosed in the

annual report of the corporation.

The Audit and Finance Committee’s financial expert should have 1) an understanding of generally
accepted accounting principles and financial statements; 2) experience in preparing or auditing
financial statements of comparable entities; 3) experience in applying such principles in connection
with the accounting for estimates, accruals and reserves; 4) experience with internal accounting
controls and, 5) an understanding of audit and finance committee functions.

Meetings
The Audit and Finance Committee will meet a minimum of twice a year, with the expectation that
additional meetings may be required to adequately fulfill all the obligations and duties outlined in the

charter.

Members of the Audit and Finance Committee are expected to attend each committee meeting, in
person. The Audit and Finance Committee may invite other individuals, such as members of
management, auditors or other technical experts to attend meetings and provide pertinent information,

as necessary.

The Audit and Finance Committee will meet with the corporation’s independent auditor at least
annually to discuss the financial statements of the corporation.

Meeting agendas will be prepared for every meeting and provided to the Audit and Finance Committee
members along with briefing materials five (5) business days before the scheduled Audit and Finance
Committee meeting. The Audit and Finance committee will act only on the affirmative vote of a
majority of the members at a meeting or by unanimous consent. Minutes of these meetings will be

recorded.

A report of the committee’s meeting shall be prepared and presented to the board at its next scheduled
meeting following the meeting of the committee.

Meetings of the committee are open to the public, and the committee shall be governed by the rules
regarding public meetings set forth in the applicable provisions of the Article 7 of the Public Officers
Law that relate to public notice and the conduct of executive session.

Responsibilities

The Audit and Finance Committee shall have responsibilities related to: (a) the independent auditor
and annual financial statements; (b) oversight of management's internal controls, compliance and risk
assessment practices; (¢) special investigations and whistleblower policies; and (d) miscellaneous
issues related to the financial practices of the corporation.




A. Independent Auditors and Financial Statements
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:

¢ Oversee independent auditors retained by the corporation and pre-approve all audit services
provided by the independent auditor.

e Establish procedures for the engagement of the independent auditor to provide permitted audit
services. The corporation’s independent auditor shall be prohibited from providing non-audit
services unless having received previous written approval from the Audit and Finance
Committee. Non-audit services include tasks that directly support the corporation’s operations,
such as bookkeeping or other services related to the accounting records or financial statements
of the corporation, financial information systems design and implementation, appraisal or
valuation services, actuarial services, investment banking services, and other tasks that may
involve performing management functions or making management decisions.

¢ Review and approve the corporation’s audited financial statements, associated management
letter, report on internal controls and all other auditor communications.

e Review significant accounting and reporting issues, including complex or unusual transactions
and management decisions, and recent professional and regulatory pronouncements, and
understand their impact on the financial statements.

e Meet with the independent audit firm on a regular basis to discuss any significant issues that
may have surfaced during the course of the audit.

e Review and discuss any significant risks reported in the independent audit findings and
recommendations and assess the responsiveness and timeliness of management’s follow-up
activities pertaining to the same. '

B. Internal Controls, Compliance and Risk Assessment
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:
e Review management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the corporation’s internal controls
and review the report on internal controls by the independent auditor as a part of the financial

audit engagement.

C. Special Investigations
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:

e Ensure that the corporation has an appropriate confidential mechanism for individuals to report
suspected fraudulent activities, allegations of corruption, fraud, criminal activity, conflicts of
interest or abuse by the directors, officers, or employees of the corporation or any persons
having business dealings with the corporation or breaches of internal control.

e Develop procedures for the receipt, retention, investigation and/or referral of complaints
concerning accounting, internal controls and auditing to the appropriate body.

e Request and oversee special investigations as needed and/or refer specific issues to the
appropriate body for further investigation (for example, issues may be referred to the State
Inspector General or, other investigatory organization.)

¢ Review all reports delivered to it by the Inspector General and serve as a point of contact with
the Inspector General.

D. Review the Corporation’s Annual Budget
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:
e Review, amend and recommend the corporation’s annual operating budget as presented by
corporate management for the upcoming fiscal year.
¢ Monitor and report to the board on the corporation’s compliance with its adopted budget
during the fiscal year (actual verses estimated budget) on a monthly/quarterly basis.




————’

E. Oversee the Corporation’s Investments
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:
¢ Annually review and recommend to the board approval of the corporation’s annual investment
report, investment policy and evaluate allocation of assets.
¢ Annually review the audit of investments as provided by independent auditors.
* Recommend to the board the selection of investment advisors.

F. Assess the Corporation’s Capital Requirements and Capital Plan
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:
¢ Assess the financial requirements of the corporation's capital plans. The assessment is to
include current and future capital needs, a justification of why such capital expenditure is
required and an explanation of funding sources for capital projects such as grants, issuance of
debtor specified pay-as-you-go resources.
¢ Review the financial aspects of major proposed transactions, significant expenditures, new
programs and services, as well as proposals to discontinue programs or services and making
action recommendations to the board.

G. Review Financial and Procurement Thresholds
The Audit and Finance Committee shall:
* Review and make recommendations to the board regarding any proposed procurements
submitted to the committee.
* Review and recommend changes to the corporation's thresholds for procuring goods and
services and procurement policy.
* Review and recommend changes to the corporation's fee schedules.
* Review the scope and terms of the corporation's insurance policies and liability coverage on an
annual basis.

H. Other Responsibilities of the Audit and Finance Committee

The Audit and Finance Committee shall:

* Present annually to the corporation’s board a written report of how it has discharged its duties
and met its responsibilities as outlined in the charter.

* Obtain any information and training needed to enhance the committee members’ understanding
of the role of internal audits and the independent auditor, the risk management process, internal
controls and a certain level of familiarity in financial reporting standards and processes.

* Review the committee’s charter annually, reassess its adequacy, and recommend any proposed
changes to the board of the corporation. The Audit and Finance Committee charter will be
updated as applicable laws, regulations, accounting and auditing standards change.

¢ Conduct an annual self-evaluation of its performance, including its effectiveness and
compliance with the charter and request the board approval for proposed changes.

Revised and adopted 1/31/17




